FW: Pulaski Street Simulation

Travers, James

Fri 5/1/2020 2:57 PM

To:Rosenson, Valerie <VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov>;

Cc:Bolella, Garrett <GBolella@StamfordCT.gov>;

Valerie,
Please share this traffic simulation with the Board.

This is the simulation that Fuss and O’Neill performed with potential traffic congestion on Pulaski Street as a result of no
improvements being made.

| will send a still image of the congestion for those they might not have the capability to run the video along with a memo
that | will prepare over the weekend.

It should be noted that this traffic simulation is based on the CTDOT closure of South State St, now in May of 2021. While a
detour route is planned for Richmond Hill, we have to anticipate that some people will self direct. This assumes that 400
vehicles, of the 1100 vehicles would turn right onto Greenwich Ave and go over Pulaski Street.

This has been on the docket since October. We have already passed the critical point.

Jim

From: Mark Vertucci <MVertucci@fando.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 5:29 PM

To: Travers, James <JTravers@StamfordCT.gov>

Subject: Pulaski Street Simulation

Jim, here is the link to the simulation. Although the time at the top says 7-8AM, this is for the PM peak hour.

FTP Link: https://fando.filegenius.com/downloadPublic/4nxzmxz2a8zlIfu

‘ Mark Vertucci, PE, PTOE
Associate

860.646.2469 x5381 | mvertucci@fando.com | cell: 860.729.0186

www.fando.com | twitter | facebook | linkedin

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are the exclusive intellectual property of Fuss & O’Neill. This message and any attached files may be
privileged and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please delete this e-mail and attached files and immediately notify Fuss & O'Neill

by sending a reply e-mail to the sender of this message. Thank you.
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